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Dear Andrew

Mr Dobbile, 6 Coventry Avenue, Great Sutton, Ellesmere Port, CH66 2GL

Thank you for your letter of 13 March 2013- asking for comment on the conduct of Social
Services and their communications with Mr Dobbie.

Mr Dobbie has historically made a formal children's social care complaint. This was
investigated at Stage 1 of the Children's Social Care Complaints Procedure and did not
progress to Stage 2.

Mr Dobbie has also s€nt emails to the police, and children's socialcare on a daily basis. The
nfajority of the concerns Mr Dobbie raises in his emails about his children have been
investigated by both the police and children's social care.

Mr Dobbie's children are subject to interim care orders and they are placed with their
mother. The children are open to the Ellesmere Port Children in Care Team.

Please be assured that whilst it would not be appropriate for me provide any specific details
social services are working with the family to achieve the best outcome for the children.

Yours sincerely

Mark Palethorpe,
on behalf of Steve

Director of Adult Social Care and Health
Robinson, Chief Executive


